

DRAFT AGENDA

<p style="text-align: center;">AccessHE Disability Forum</p> <p style="text-align: center;">on</p> <p style="text-align: center;">Tuesday 14th January 2020, 2pm-4pm (with CPD session 1-2pm)</p>
<p style="text-align: center;">Venue: Central London (TBC)</p>

1-2pm: CPD training (TBC) from [Senclude](#) on Accessible Materials, additional considerations and their impact leading onto discussion around student mental health

2-4pm:

1. Welcome and introductions

The meeting will be chaired by Jennifer Harley, University of Law.

2. Apologies for absence

Please notify Tanyel Kazim at tanyel.kazim@londonhigher.ac.uk if you are unable to attend this meeting.

3. Minutes and actions from the last meeting held on 31 October 2019

4. DAS-QAQ disclosure

Best practice discussion on the DAS-QAG closure (www.practitioners.slc.co.uk/media/1760/dsa-qag-closure-information-ssin-08-19.pdf) and ways to support students going forward.

5. Updates – DSA awareness resource project

6. University Information Day 2019

Feedback and review of the event which took place on 6 November 2019.

7. News from our partners

8. Any other business

9. Location, date and time of next meeting